ENBR’DGE Technical Manager Tel: (416) 495-5499 500 Consumers Road

Regulatory Affairs Email: EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com North York, Ontario, M2J 1P8
Canada

October 9, 2020

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (Board) File: EB-2020-0105
Kimball-Colinville and Payne Well Drilling Project (Project)
Comment on Cost Claims

Pursuant to the Board’'s Order Regarding Procedure for Cost Claims (dated September 15,
2020) for the above-noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas did not receive cost claim submissions
from intervenors (Mr. Arnold and Mr. Henderson) and therefore has no comments on cost
claims for this proceeding.

The submission has been filed through the OEB’s RESS.
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
JOEI Joel Denomy

Date: 2020.10.09
Denomy 15:1639-0x00

Joel Denomy, M.A. CFA
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications
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